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ATTACHMENT A
TO AMENDMENT NO. 6 OF RFP NO. GF-2015-R-~0035
FOR JANITORIAL SERVICES AT UDC
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

. Can you provide building floor plans / space profiles along with BOMA measurements?
ANSWER

No the University cannot provide floor plans and floor measurements.

. Can you provide a 12 month history of waste and recycling metrics?

ANSWER

No the University cannot provide 12 months of recycling metrics.

. Please define if the University's recycling program is single stream.

ANSWER

No it is not a single stream.

- Who is the current recycling provider and / or does the University have a preferred
vendor?

ANSWER
IESI is the vendor — No the University has no preferred vendor.

. Can the University provide an assessment, using your interpretation of APPA Standards
as to where you think the campus rates currently?

ANSWER

No.

. Is there a listing / inventory of all if any, University provided equipment?
ANSWER

No the University does not provide equipment.



7.

10.

1.

12.

Does the University or the contractor provide the consumable supplies (toilet tissue, hand
towels, hand soap, liners, etc.)?

ANSWER
The Contractor

If these items are provided by the contractor, please provide the average monthly
ordering volume of these items.

ANSWER
University has no record

Is the University open to making a change to updated restroom roll towel and tissue
dispensing systems to achieve cost savings?

ANSWER
No the University has no plans

Can you verify (A.) the shift coverage requirements (is cleaning required for 1st, 2nd and
3rd shift)? (B.) Days of the week cleaning coverage ( 3, 6 or 7-days) for the satellite
locations? Specifically, the Community College / P.R. Harris site, the Community
College / Bertie Backus site and the Reagan National Airport site.

ANSWER
Cleaning service is provided on all shifts

Will the performance, bid and payment bond requirements be removed from this
contract?

ANSWER

The bid bond has been removed. Performance and Payment bonds remain as an option to
require of the winning proposal at the discretion of the University

Attachment No.1, C.5 states the requirement for four (4) day porters, M — F, 8:00 AM to
5:00 PM. Are these four (4) porters assigned only to the Main Campus? If not, can you
provide additional details relative to their site specific requirements? Will they be
responsible to move (drive) vehicles when transporting furniture, equipment and
appliances? If so, are the Vehicles University owned or will the contractor be required to
provide moving vehicles?



ANSWER

Porters are assigned to all the university facilities and are not required to drive vehicles.



